

Re: Estimates Appearance - Wednesday, October 3

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
To: DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL <sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2017 10:25:26 -0400

Hi Sandra,

I'll be staffing the Minister at QP for the next little while. I could give you a call around noon, does that work?

Additionally, I'm not sure about preparation. I can share the friendly questions that we have prepared, and the order of how they will be asked. Also I'll add some language on how we'll be speaking to the FHP.

OPG's focus will be on the accounting aspect.

Thank you,

Kevin Den Heijer

From: DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Estimates Appearance - Wednesday, October 3

Hi Kevin,

Can you give me a call about the Ministry's estimates appearance tomorrow? Please call my cell 416-571-4366.

I understand John Lee from OPG will be in attendance as well (with respect to the Fair Hydro Plan), and we would like to get some more information about how you think tomorrow will rollout (i.e timing, will John be sitting in the background or at the table, how long, etc).

Also, it would be helpful if you could share your notes that the Ministry has prepared on Fair Hydro plan, so that we can be speaking from the same song sheet.

Is there an intent to do any preparation with OPG and the Ministry before the appearance?

S.

Sandra Dykxhoorn | Acting Director, Provincial Relations | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | p: (416) 592-2887 | c: (416) 571-4366 |
sandra.dykxhoorn@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR

CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.